
Statement of Historic Significance 

 

Details 
 
COLEBROOKE SX 79 NE 5/80 - Preston Cottage 
 
Grade - II 
 
House, formerly small farmhouse. C18, modernised circa 1970.  

• Plastered cob on rubble footings 

• stone rubble stacks topped with C20 brick  

• thatch roof 

• 2-room, lobby entrance plan house facing south-east with probably secondary 
outshot on left (south-west) end 

• Right room has projecting end stack and left room has axial stack  

• C20 service extension to rear 

• 2 storey.  

• Irregular 2-window front, all circa 1970 casements with glazing bars including outshot 
window  

• First floor windows have low curving eyebrows over 



• Roughly central doorway now with C20 door and porch  

• latter with hipped, thatch roof  

• Roof is gable-ended to right and hipped to left running continuously down over 
outshot 

• Interior : shows plain carpentry detail where exposed 

• The beams are roughly finished. Roof not inspected  

Shown as Prestons on O.S map. 
 
Listing NGR: SX7530499201 
 

 

 

 

 

History of Site and Mapping. 

The land on which this building stands has formed part of the Coryton Estate since 1646.  

In 1646 the first marriage of (Sir) John Coryton (created a baronet 27 Feb.1662) to 

Elizabeth, the daughter of John Mills of Colebrooke, Devon, brought in …..the manor of 

Colebrooke in Devon.  

The family retained the land into the 20th century with records showing the estate 

was mortgaged in the 19th century, 1816 to 1855. 

 

 

 

The ownership of the manor is retained through 1890s and the current owners have a rent 

book from the 1950s indicating ownership by the estate continued to around this time. We 

believe the  property was sold by the estate in the 1960/70s but have no evidence at this 

time to substantiate this .  

The listing suggests that a major refurbishment took place in the 1970s which could indicate 

new ownership. 

The mapping of the site provides some evidence of history. The tithe mapping is indistinct.  

 



 

Tithe mapping 1836/7 indicates the building existant at this time with the plots in and around 

the building suggesting the existence of two dwellings. This theory is supported by the 

existence of a door size recess to the RHS front of the building.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Tithe Map 1836/7 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

The 1888 O/S map is well drawn and distinct. When overlaid onto the site survey and other 

mapping, this appears to show two features of interest.  

The first feature shows evidence of a building running the length of the rear of the 
building (approximating to the depth of the existing extension) and extending to the 
RHS rear ( northeast ) to form a courtyard linking the existing building to the building 
to the Northeast which was used as a donkey shed. (See Pages 4 & 6) 

The other feature is the step on the front of the building dedicated in the images 
below with a protruding feature. This is mirrored on other 1888 mappings. 

 

 

 

O/S Survey Map 1888 buildings indicated in Pink; unknown feature indicated with arrow   

 

 

 

 



 

O/S Survey Map 1888 

 

 

By 1905 the mapping no longer shows the feature to the front of the building and shows 

another building to the north of the existing building.  It is possible that this building is the 

same as that seen on later drawings through to 1962.  

 

1905 O/S mapping  

 



 

1991 Land registry plan  

 

 

 

Image of mapping overlays up to 2003  

 

On the attached drawing and in the image above we have overlayed the mapping on our 

survey and the current O/S drawings, and it would appear to support the hypothesis that the 



rear of the building had an extension which is believed to have been a single storey lean-to 

which extended to meet the range of buildings to the East of the building.  

The current building appears to have evolved over the years. The central part of the building 

range containing the fireplace and bread oven appears to form the original building, shown in 

dark purple in the image below.  The main beam in this space is of high-quality oak and is 

installed in the traditional way across the building resting on the window lintel on the front 

elevation. This part of the building, both ground and first floor, appears to be consistent with 

traditional 17th century construction.  

As the part of the building to the left in shown in pink is of slightly different construction, we 

believe this was constructed after the original building and would appear to have been an 

open fronted store building as the wall closest to the road is of significantly later construction 

than the rest of the building. In addition, there is evidence suggesting that the current door 

opening is not original and other openings between the original building and this part of the 

building were in existence where the alcove is now.  The current door and the alcove do not 

match in size and shape, and we therefore are unconvinced that this door is the original one 

for this room. The construction would again appear consistent with traditional 17th century 

construction so could be contemporaneous with the original building.  

The room to the RHS on the plan below, shaded in orange, appears to be of a later date 

than the main room. The historic mapping indicates a step in the front wall in the 1880s. We 

believe that it is possible that this part of the building was originally a separate dwelling with 

a doorway to the RHS of the front elevation where there is an alcove in the room. Other 

evidence supporting the theory that this is a later addition is the construction of the first floor. 

This is of differing construction to the adjacent room. The main beam supporting the floor is 

of lower quality and along the room as opposed to across the space.  The fireplace in this 

space appears to be of brick construction, again indicating a later date 18th/19th Century 

perhaps.  The change in floor level across the hallway is also an indicator of divergent 

construction dates. 

 

GF Plan as existing – with indicative phasing  



 

FF Plan as existing – with indicative phasing  

 

Phasing Key diagram 

 

Significance and Needs. 

This building has fabric likely to date from 17th/18th century and has some significance as a 

result of this. In addition, the changing pattern of occupation is evidenced from the 

alterations and extensions of the building over time and reflects the changing living 

standards and the occupation of the building.  

The building has formed part of the Coryton Estate for over 3 centuries and it could provide 

some insight into tenant farming practice linked to the Estate. Starting as a single one-up-



one-down dwelling with large cooking hearth and bread oven, the building appears to have 

been extended to provide another dwelling to the right-hand side, with a separate front door 

indicating that this was not part of an extended family.  The lean-to to the LHS, could, if we 

were to speculate, be characteristic of a stable/store linked to the original dwelling. These 

parts of the building remain in existence. There is evidence provided by the mapping of an 

older lean-to, running the length of the back of the building and linking the cluster of 

buildings to the east, that has been demolished and rebuilt in its present form.  The tithe map 

also provides evidence to suggest two tenancies at Prestons and a suggestion that at the 

time of the survey there were two houses on this part of the land holding. Further research 

would be required to clarify this.  

  

Setting and Context  

The building is an example of an estate dwelling linked to a tenanted land holding occupying 

a location amongst a range of buildings.  

It is probable that the building in its current form came into being in the the late 1800’s.  

However, its setting appears, from the records, to be part of a small group of buildings which 

have been linked to both farming and residential use for a considerable period of time.  

The woodland to the west of the property is retained as woodland and the fields to the rear 

and RHS are in cultivation.  The building to the east has been rebuilt to a similar scale as to 

that originally in existence.  

Need  

The building, whilst having a reasonable floor area, has restricted use in its present form. 

Due to the internal layout, a significant proportion of the ground floor is given over to transit 

routes with only the two bedrooms and the bathrooms not on a route. See diagram below.  

The result causes problems for the use of space. As is common, the current residents are 

working from home and the current layout of the building does not easily support this use. 

Historically the building has been associated with the management of the surrounding land 

with the current owners owning approximately 3 acres of pasture and 47 acres of woodland 

adjacent to the site. The management of the estate requires suitable space. At present most 

of this is being undertaken at the kitchen table, which is not ideal.  

 



 

Route Diagram Existing Ground Floor  

 

Route Diagram Existing First Floor  

 

We recognise that the oldest parts of the building should not be altered and as such this 

means alterations need to be made to the existing modern new extension. As there is only a 

single link between the old and the new, the suggestion that this part of the building is 

demolished and rebuilt on the same floor plan would not change any of the issues linked to 

transit points, nor would this enhance the carbon footprint of the building.  The carbon cost of 

demolition and rebuilding would be significant. Blocking any of the routes currently in place 

would make the building unworkable.  

As historically there have been buildings to the rear and to the rear RHS of the building, we 

propose reinstating a contemporary version of these on a single storey.  

We are suggesting  that the existing timber shed to the north-east of the rear extension be 

extended to form an office and visitor bedroom.  We can retain the existing form facing on to 

the courtyard with minimal to no impact on the setting of the building.  



To the rear we propose a kitchen extension that allows us to create a larger kitchen away 

from the transit routes.  Both these changes do not interfere with the original fabric of the 

building and enable the building to continue in everyday use as a functioning home linked to 

the adjoining land.  Neither of the proposed extensions will be visible from the road, thus 

minimising any issues or concerns over setting, and would continue the historical changes to 

the rear of the building that have been seen over the years to allow the building to continue 

to be suitable for use.   

 

  

1991 land registry plan  



  

2003 land registry plan  

 

 

 

The following pages show the sales details in 2003  









 

 

 


